From: plant.enquiries@bu-uk.co.uk

To: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] TR010040 — A47 Blofield to North Burlingham
Date: 29 April 2021 08:13:14
Attachments: imagenna nng
image006.ona
Hello,

We have received your above notification request for the above reference and we have no apparatus in the area you requested.
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Gemma Burgoyne BA (Hons)
Project Coordination Assistant
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From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2021 12:12

To: Customer Services <Customer.Services@gtc-uk.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TR0O10040 — A47 Blofield to North Burlingham

[EXTERNAL] This message has originated from outside BUUK's email system. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the email. Please contact the ICT Service
Desk if you are unsure if this email is genuine.

*You are receiving this email notification
again as it originally omitted your individual
reference number. Please accept our
apologies for this.*

Dear Sir/ Madam
Unique Reference: A47B-SP032

Please find below a link to the Examining Authority’s Rule 6 letter
giving details of the Preliminary Meeting, the draft Examination
Timetable and other related matters:

If the link in this email does not open automatically, please cut and
paste it into your browser. Alternatively, you can view this notification
on the the ‘documents’ tab on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/a47-
blofield-to-north-burlingham/

Yours faithfully

The A47 Blofield to North Burlingham Case Team
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Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

NOTE:

This E-Mail originates from BUUK Infrastructure, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP30 9UP

VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 08246423

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender
immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails, we are not liable for any
loss or damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank you
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